AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[ ] workshop [/] Regular [] Special
(A) I:l Report Only |Z| Recognition

Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Jesus Diaz-Wever, C.C. Winn High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the C. C. Winn High School Band Percussion Indoor Drumlme for placing
first at the TECA State Championships.

®  [_]Action items

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) i : ldenti ourc i e requir

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal
SUBJECT: Band Percussion Indoor Drumline

DATE: April 19, 2023

I would like to request school board recognition for the C. C. Winn Band Percussion Indoor Drumline
for placing TECA State Champions.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you very much for your consideration.
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APPROVED: % APR 27 20I3

John Cox, D ut§FS/upverintendent for C&I
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